DR C M KING’S CLINIC 15 OCTOBER 1993
19 October 1993

Dr C Hay

Consultant Haematologist
Link 7C-

RLUH

Dear Dr Hay

Re: William Murphy Dob —GRO-C!1934 ..
_GRO-C I Liverpoo] i GRO-C

Diagnosis: - Haemophilia. :
~ - Clrrhosis. S
Venous eczema with ulceration.

T am delighted to report that we have managed to heal his venous

ulcers completely and he is aware that he will have to wear grade -
two compression below knee elastic stockings for the remainder of

his life. y

He has recently had a mild flare up of psoriatic plagues on the

dorsa of the hands and extensor knees for which I have prescribed

Dovonex cream bd. : : . N -

I have now discharged him.
Yours sincerely

Dr C M King FRCP *
consultant Dermetologist
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